
Q1

RUMWORTH AREA FORUM

MEETING, 15th October 2008

Present – 22 members of the public attended the meeting.

Councillor Kay (Chair)  Rumworth Ward
Councillor Ibrahim  Rumworth Ward
Councillor Adia  Rumworth Ward

Also in attendance

Shaheen Sameja  Area Coordinator
Nicole Buhagiar  Area Working Support Officer
David Spencer  Area Working Support Officer
Andrew Donaldson  Assistant Director, Policy, 

Improvement and Area 
Working

Shabir Fazal  Assistant Director, Access and
Inclusion

Sarah Cuniffe  Neighbourhood Renewal 
Officer

Kevan Roberts  Environmental Services
Anne Burns  Bolton at Home
Rachel Owen  Community Safety
Inspector Phil Spurgeon  Greater Manchester Police
Sergeant Rob Knight  Greater Manchester Police
Charlotte Derby  Greater Manchester Police

Councillor Kay in the Chair.

6. INTRODUCTION

Area Coordinator, Shaheen Sameja, introduced Councillor 
Kay, Councillor Adia and Councillor Ibrahim, and thanked 
everyone for attending. Ms Sameja explained that Forums 
would shape the Rumworth Ward and urged residents to Page 1 of 5



Q2

spread the word and invite their family and friends.

7. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 3rd July 2008 were 
submitted and approved as a correct record.

8. BUDGETS

Area Coordinator, Shaheen Sameja, gave a presentation on 
the subject of budgets and grants. She explained that there 
were four areas to consider regarding the Rumworth Ward and 
these were:

 Area Based Grant  £23,780
 Voluntary Sector Grant  £1,669.70
 Highways Maintenance Budget  £10,245
 Area Forum Budget  £12,500

Regarding the Area Based Grant, Ms. Sameja explained that 
£6,000 had been allocated towards the Rumworth Event . She 
also explained that the Council were aware that work needed 
to be carried out on Queens Road and Councillor Adia and 
Kevin Dowd, Highways Asset Manager, were dedicating over 
£10,000 to this area from the Highways Maintenance Budget, 
and an update would be provided at the Forum on January 15th
2009.

Ms. Sameja stated that £12,500 was available from the Area 
Forum Budget and this would be allocated at the discretion of 
the Councillors. Councillor Kay encouraged residents to 
forward any suggestions as to how this money could be best 
spent. Councillor Adia also stated that the mainstream budget 
for Highways had recognised numerous areas in the Rumworth
Ward.

Regarding the Voluntary Sector Grant, Ms. Sameja explained 
that there was still £1,669.70 available to Rumworth and all 
community and voluntary groups were eligible to apply.

Resolved – That the report be noted.
Page 2 of 5



Q3

9. SUMMARY OF BIG ISSUES AND NEXT STEPS

Shabir Fazal, Assistant Director, Access and Inclusion, gave 
feedback from the round one Area Forum regarding the Big 
Issues affecting Rumworth. He explained that 107 comments 
were received from attendees of the July Area Forum and 
many of these issues had already been actioned. However, he 
stated that there were certain issues that could not be solved 
straight away and these were identified and used to formulate 
the Big Issues Plan for Rumworth. The seven Big Issues 
relevant to the Ward were:

 Promotion of healthier lifestyles
 Increased accessible open spaces for young children
 Improved educational attainment, and, provision of a 
chance to learn

 Safer roads
 Prevent and tackle anti social behaviour
 Improved cleanliness on the streets
 Support more residents and encourage them to enjoy 
cultural activities

Mr. Fazal indicated that resident input was needed in order to 
identify and, consequently, resolve issues related to the 
Rumworth Ward. He informed residents that plans were 
underway to tackle each issue and an update would be 
provided at the Rumworth Area Forum Round Three.

Resolved  That the report be noted

10. FOCUS ON COMMUNITY SAFETY ISSUES 

Inspector Phil Spurgeon, Greater Manchester Police, gave a 
brief presentation on his work history and explained that he 
was now the Inspector for the Rumworth Ward. He assured 
residents that he and his team would do their utmost to 
improve services and issues in the area and stressed the 
importance of the relationship between residents and their 
Neighbourhood Policing Team.

Page 3 of 5



Q4

Inspector Spurgeon also explained the relevance of the Public 
Service Team who had been introduced to deal with calls that 
had previously not been responded to within the appropriate 
time scale. The result was that non emergency calls were now 
dealt with much sooner. He also stressed the importance of co
operating with the police, as, much time was wasted with prank
calls and wasted home visits as residents were not available.

Inspector Spurgeon then gave a power point presentation on 
Community Safety and made residents aware of the issues and
statistics relating to the Rumworth Area. He stated that he 
appreciated the reluctance to report crime but assured 
residents that confidentiality was of the utmost importance and 
the police needed the help of residents to help cut crime levels 
dramatically.

Following the presentation residents and members of the 
Greater Manchester Police Service took part in “round table” 
discussions. Questions and concerns put to the police were 
responded to on the night, or, noted to be investigated further 
and responded to at a later date.

Resolved – That the report be noted

11. GREATER MANCHESTER FIRE AND RESCUE

Ted Andrews of Greater Manchester Fire and Rescue gave a 
brief presentation on services available to residents of 
Rumworth, the most important of these being the Home Fire 
Risk Assessment. He explained that this involved members of 
the Fire and Rescue Team visiting properties to recognise any 
fire risks and consequently rectify any problems. The team 
would also point out the safest evacuation points and answer 
any questions residents may have.

Resolved – That the report be noted 

Page 4 of 5



Q5

12. CHAIR’S CLOSING REMARKS

Councillor Kay closed the meeting by thanking everyone for 
attending and informed residents that the next Rumworth Area 
Forum would take place on Thursday 15th January 2009 at the 
Emmanuel Church Centre at 6.00pm.

(The meeting started at 6.30pm and finished at 8.05pm)

Page 5 of 5


